KENAI BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE
WORK SESSION
MAY 9, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

KENAI CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
210 FIDALGO AVE., KENAI, AK 99611
*Telephonic/Virtual Information Below*
www.kenai.city

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION - Tyler Best, Acting Parks and Rec Director

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (Public comment limited to three (3) minutes per speaker; thirty
(30) minutes aggregated)

D. COMMISSION DISCUSSION

1. Flower Placements in Bed and Color Scheme
2. Plant Day

E. ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT

F. ADJOURNMENT

Join Zoom Meeting OR
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89554308712 Dial In: (253) 215-8782 or (301) 715-8592
Meeting ID: 895 5430 8712 Meeting ID: 895 5430 8712

Passcode: 565116 Passcode: 565116


http://www.kenai.city/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89554308712

JC KENAL

City of Kenai | 210 Fidalgo Ave, Kenai, AK 996117794 | 907.283.7535 | www.kenai.city

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chair Douthit and Beautification Committee
FROM: Tyler Best, Acting Parks and Recreation Director
DATE: May 2, 2023

SUBJECT: Flower layout in planters and beds

This year Parks and Recreation is trying a new color theme for our flower order. The colors we
are attempting in our planters are red, white, and blue. The Parks Staff has an idea of what they
think will look optimal in each bed and want feedback from the committee.

Red Flowers Blue Flowers

White flowers






